
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
TO:  Land Commissioners and Guests 
 

FROM: Nathan Heibel, Chair 
RE: Meeting to be held remotely via Zoom on Wednesday, March 17th, 2021.   

AGENDA 
8:30am Call Meeting to Order  
Approval of Agenda 
Approval of the December 16, 2020 Meeting Minutes 
Treasurer’s Report-Rich Courtemanche 
Standing Committee Reports 

• MFRC: Kory Cease 
• MFRP: Kirk Titus 

Approve Nomination Committee for June Annual Meeting 
2021 Legislative Priorities Discussion 
 

o 9:00am – 10:00am School Trust Lands Director – Aaron Vande Linde (confirmed) 
o Trust Lands Strategic Plan Update 
o BWCA Land Exchange Update 
o Conservation Easement Update 
o Forest Modeling related to Carbon Storage 
o Other Topics 

 
o 10:00am – 11:00am Minnesota Department of Natural Resources-Division of Forestry– Forrest Boe, 

Craig Schmid, & Jon Drimel 
• 2021 Division Priorities and Updates   

o Legislative Updates (forest road maintenance funding, etc.) 
o Verso-Duluth Closure and MN DNR’s plans moving forward 
o Climate/Carbon Initiatives 
o Other 
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o 11:00am – 12:00pm Minnesota Department of Natural Resources-Resource Assessment-Dennis 
Kepler, Jennifer Corcoran, Jason Langenecker, and Scott Hillard 

• LiDAR Forest Inventory Project Update 
 
 
Next Meeting Date 
Other Items 
Adjourn the Meeting 


